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10th May, 1938

Major L.Darwlin,
Cripp's Cormer,

Porest Row
Sussex

Dear Major Darwin,

Ne:r I reslly was meaning to say something to
snoourage the Socolety in politisal motivity, as in respest of
sterilisabion. For ome thing, I think this would do the Boolety
good in dissouraging our l‘l'l:::éﬁllmh danger of being assosin=-
ted with erankery. Dur{plrtiﬂ are less  _r, ot e
they were, and may remain so for some time; so there might
aven be room for persons of predeminantly Eugenie Iinterest in
one of the existing parbles. I do not lmow what you thinlk,
but possibly Blaoker would make a very good eandldate. If
1t will mmuse you, I will send you a copy of my addiress as
mcon as I have it.

Some yeara mgo, I put in a lot of work on the twin
data collested by Dr, Thorndyke from the New York schools, and
peme to the gonoclusicom that they indleated a degres of resem-
blanee intermediate between ordinary brothers and sisters and
two identieal twins; that is, I postulate{such seml-ldentlesl
twins from identieal ova and different sperms, as you suggest,
These would, as often as not, be of unlike sex. But later, I
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obtained more axtensive and in other ways better data from

Dr, Lauterbach, alsc in the States, and found that his materiml
sould be interpreted on quite orthodox lines as a mixturs of
1dentioal and non-identical twins; so I withdrew my rash
speoculation with due humility, and have since given MoBride

the eredit for talling me that I must be wremg - as Iindeed

he very confidently 41Al PBEut I do not think that it is "bosh,"
only that 1t is untrue, or #c rere as to be unimportant.

One reason why we are working at the medigal inspec=
tion records is to give the Ministry a ghanse of sesing that
they are not worthless as a basis for a nabtional survey, and
this, I am afraid, is the firet necessary step before they
will take any interest in improving them for this purpose, or
enlarging thelr scops to Inelude mental tests.

I em, myaeslf, quits sure that cempareble d.l.ill. eould
be compilsd from year to year, in both physical and mental
measurementa,

Yours sinserely,



